EA-CEPS-11-11
Effective Immediately

MEMORANDUM

TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Diane H. Jackman, Dean
College of Education and Professional Studies
DATE: May 18,2011
RE: Executive Action Items

The following requests were received from the Department of Kinesiology and Sports Studies. 1
concur with the revisions and ask that the changes be made by executive action. The effective
date should be Fall 2011.

Requested Change: Revise the course title of KSS 5214 to Governance in Sport.

Rationale for the change: In the course proposal as presented to the CEPS Curriculum
Committee, the course was titled, “Sport Governance”. The course was approved as such. When
the revisions to the KSS program were accepted, the title stated, “Governance in Sport”. The KSS
Department would like the course to be titled, “Governance in Sport™.

Requested Change: Add KSS 5214 — Governance in Sport as an elective in the graduate Sports
Administration Field of Study program.

Rationale for the change: The course was passed by both the CEPS Curriculum Committee as
well as the Council on Graduate Studies; however, it was inadvertently omitted as an elective in
the Sports Administration Field of Study program when the revisions to the program were
approved.

cc: Dr. Owen



